From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

CC: Green, Frank; Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: Contract 8078, K. Daly IDR

Date: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 11:52:28 AM
Attachments: K DALY IDR 2-7-2011.pdf

Document Control,

Please file attached IDR under Contract 8078.
Thanks,

Keith
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IDR Sheet 1 of 1 Sheets

Contract Day Date

8078 Monday February 7, 2011

DIARY - Including but not limited to: a report of the day's operations, time log (if applicable), orders given and received,
discussions with contractor, and any applicable statements for the monthly estimate.

I called Vernon Uy at 11:15 AM and informed him of our response to RFI #4 and RFI #5 (See Serial Letters #11
and #12).

Vernon informed me they will have all material delivered to Tidewater (staging area) by Wednesday 2/9/11 and
their first working day will be Thursday 2/10/11. He said they are scheduled to be towed from Tidewater to
location “A” at 7:00 AM and will arrive on project at 8:00 AM. I informed Vernon that per the Contract Special
Provisions we are required to start charging working days today and this would be the first chargeable day.

/ /) - e
DOTForm 422-004A EF Keith Daly 2/7/2011 7/ b Zé, A o
Revised 07/2008 Inspector /







-
W/ Doparivent of Transportation Inspector's Daily Report

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




	Contract 8078, K. Daly IDR.pdf
	K DALY IDR 2-7-2011.pdf

